
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

February 9, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
In accordance with COVID-19 protocol masks will be required.  

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held January 12, 2022 and Special 

Meeting Held January 22, 2022  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. Request for Approval – Student Center Project Change Order No. 1; Credit of 

$264,688.10  
  

B. Request for Approval – Transfer Funds from Unrestricted General Fund to Capital 
Outlay Projects Fund; $5,000,000.00  
  

C. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review – BP #6910 – 
Housing    

 
D. Second Reading for Approval – Board Policy Revision and Implementation  

BP #7100 Commitment to Diversity  
BP #7250 Educational Administrators  
BP #7345 Catastrophic Leave Program  
BP #7350 Resignations  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 
Page 3 
 
  BP #7160  Professional Development 

  
E. First Reading – Board Policy Revision  

BP #3725 Information and Communications Technology Accessibility & 
Acceptable Use  

BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records  
BP #5050 Student Success and Support Program  

  
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – I) 

A. Request for Approval – Academic Calendars 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24  
 

B. Request for Approval – 2022/2023 Nonresident Tuition Fees 
 

C. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room and Board Fee Increase  
 

D. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 
Temporary Faculty  

 
E. Request for Ratification – Strong Workforce Program Regional Allocation Round 6 

Agreement; $411,851.00  
 

F. Request for Approval – Award of TC 22-007 Modular Painting Project to Elite 
Painting; $98,650.00    

 
G. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Agreement for Design of Website 

Templates; First Year Cost $70,000.00, Second Year Cost $35,760.00, and Third Year 
Cost $36,550.00   

 
H. Request for Approval – Grasshopper Lawn Mower Purchase; $33,220.96   

 
I. Ratification of the January 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2022  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 
Page 4 
 

6. Employee Travel Report – January 2022 
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
   
15.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 9, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 

pending meeting scheduling during an organizational meeting of the Board.  
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

January 12, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that on the item STUDENT DISCIPLINE AND 
OTHER CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS, EDUCATION CODE SECTIONS 35146, 48900 et Seq. 
and 48912(b), the Board took action by the following vote to approve and accept the expulsion of 
Student ID No. A00057776. The vote was 5 to 0, with all members voting yea and no members voting 
nay.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 12, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Dr. Daniels shared a thank you note from former Board of Trustee’s member Carolyn Hosking.  
 
PRESENTATION – Salesforce CRM  
Dr. Daniels presented information on the proposed student tracking system on the agenda tonight, 
Salesforce CRM (copy attached to official minutes). The system is designed to track potential students, 
progress and alumni information. Once data is obtained the system will aide in issuing messages 
tailored to the need or interest of the student. The Student Services department will host the system 
and other departments will benefit from the tracking and data available from the nationally used 
application.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held December 8, 2021 and Special Meeting held December 10, 2021 were 
approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – Classroom Audiovisual Project Phase II (RFP: WKCCD 2122-109); 
$914,669.41  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this is phase II of the classroom audiovisual project to update classroom 
equipment technology. With the increased need for technology to deliver classroom instruction 
virtually the project will be funded by COVID-19 funds. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by 
Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, the project was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).   
 
First Reading – Board Policy Review – BP #6910 – Housing (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the Board Policy was reviewed and found to still be in compliance (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision and Implementation (No Action)   
 
BP #7100 Commitment to Diversity 
BP #7250 Educational Administrators  
BP #7345 Catastrophic Leave Program  
BP #7350 Resignations  
BP#7160 Professional Development 
 
Dr. Daniels said that the attached Board Policies had been reviewed and found to need revisions and/or 
implementation. The District followed Community College League of California guidelines and 
reviewed local practice to make the non-material changes and to implement BP #7160 (copy attached to 
official minutes).   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 12, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Salesforce Customer Relations Management (CRM) Software 
System; $99,681.50 
 

B. Request for Ratification – Fabric through USA Shade & Fabric Structures; $22,460.32 
 

C. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to Produce Student Planners 
for the 2022-2023 Academic Year; $9,227.00   
  

D. Request for Approval – Annual Renewal Agreement with Blackboard Connect for 
Emergency Outreach Messaging Services; 2/14/22 – 2/13/23; $4,650.00   
 

E. Request for Ratification – Professional Services Agreement with Trudi Radtke; 12/15/21 
– 2/15/22; Total Not to Exceed $1,680.00  
  

F. Request for Approval – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract; 1/1/22 
– 12/31/22; $1,395.00  

 
G. Ratification of the December 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – G were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
President Cole requested a motion to correct Items 13. A-C with corrected documents. On a motion 
by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, employment Items 13. A-C 
were amended (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by 
Secretary Long, Employment Items A-C were approved as amended by the following vote 
(Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Carlos Chavira, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 12, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, December 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, December 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, December 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – December 2021 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee White said that the Winter Extravaganza was fun and that it was nice to see employees be 
able to safely come together for the event.  

 
President Cole added that the Foundation Holiday Party was also appreciated as a chance to connect 
with Foundation partners.      

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Eveland, Academic Senate President, told the Board that the Senate had not met since winter 
break but will resume meetings next week.       

 
Associated Student Organization  
Desirae Salas, Student Trustee, shared a report from ASO President Faith Angeles of activities held 
during the Fall semester. Ms. Salas added despite the obstacles COVID-19 provided the ASO had a 
successful semester with many events and experiences as the students remained flexible in 
planning efforts as protocols changed.   
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, recently reviewed the 
Governor’s Budget release and found community college’s to be strong. He will further review the 
predicted budget at a workshop next week with other community college officials.   
 
Marketing  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, reported that the 
Community Report has been sent to print and that the upcoming community breakfast is being 
advertised. She is working with Barkley REI on the website redesign project as they embark on the 
research of the website and the needs of the District. Ms. Groveman continues to assist in reaching 
students to boost enrollment.   
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 12, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, thanked the Board for 
touring the IR/ITS department. The move to the new location was completed without a break in 
service to the campus. The IT staff continue work to prepare for the new semester. The IR staff are 
working through the Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) to review the Annual Program Review 
(APR) process. The activity planning monitoring to meet Strategic Action Plan (SAP) goals is 
delegated to area Vice Presidents.    
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, reported that staff are working with returning students to 
practice COVID-19 protocols after returning from break. The program welcomed a new manager, 
Eloisa Garcia. Other new staff have also begun work as the semester began this week.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, provided an update of the upcoming 
Gala that she is working in coordination with Dr. Daniels. Fundraising surrounding the event is 
already underway. Three Foundation board members have taken initiative to start a $100 for 100 
years campaign complete with a QR code to encourage community and alumni to donate to the 
College.  
 
Dental Hygiene  
Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, Director of Dental Hygiene, said that the program is adapting to current 
COVID-19 protocols and moving forward with instruction and services.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board the faculty are observing inservice 
days this week and preparing for classes to begin. Enrollment is still down and arrangements to 
adjust the schedule are being made to make it more efficient. Courses will be online the first few 
weeks due to the COVID-19 surge.     

 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said faculty are learning a lot during the inservice. The 
association thanks administrators for the open communication during the online transition for the 
first few weeks of school.  

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels presented a PowerPoint update of events and happenings on campus as well as 
information pertinent to the College. The College held the annual Winter Extravaganza event, raising 
roughly $2,600. Dr. Daniels matches the raised funds which is directly used by the local TC Promise 
program. Dr. Daniels also shared a report from the Foundation Holiday Party and the Christmas 
Parade entry for the promotion of the 100-year celebration. She thanked staff and volunteers for both 
events.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February 9, 2022.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 12, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:45 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

January 22, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 8:37 a.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
SENIOR LEADERSHIP REVIEWS  
(PowerPoint attached to official minutes) 
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, reiterated efforts to assist students during the ongoing 
issues with COVID-19. During the pandemic, faculty have participated in numerous professional 
development trainings to provide support for instructional strategies and technology advances. 
Instructional focus to diversify instruction has also led to efforts to expand energy instruction to 
support oil and gas industry as well as other industrial fields. Preparation to apply for a baccalaureate 
program in Dental Hygiene is underway as the Chancellor’s office has announced the intention to 
approve more four-year program approvals among California Colleges. The college as added a 
Teacher Prep transfer degree program and is reviewing labor market data for future course planning. 
Despite the tedious process to obtain Career Technical Education (CTE) course/program approval, 
the College is moving forward in a positive direction. Dr. Minor also shared the addition of Taft 
College instructors teaching on the Taft High campus. This additional resource enables the College to 
open more offerings to high school students through dual enrollment.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Interim Vice President of Student Services, updated the Board on progress in the 
California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) that the College is engaged in with Taft Union High 
School. The College and TUHS staff have continued to meet virtually and are planning a counselors 
summit for this spring. Dr. Bell also told the Board of efforts to increase transfer course success rates, 
persistence rates, new students’ completion of transfer level math and English, and use of “15 to 
Finish.” This work, by the Student Success Committee, as well as work completed by Guided 
Pathways committee members, is focusing on direct use of resources to provide support to students. 
Student Services has organized a variety of host events to assist potential students in the registration 
process. Staff have also hosted vaccine clinics and a high school counselor luncheon that have 
increased on-campus presence from the community.  



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting January 22, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
Information and Institutional Effectiveness 
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Effectiveness, reviewed milestones 
from the department in the last year. In coordination with the Superintendent, the Accreditation report 
and visit were successfully completed, and final status will be received in the next month from the 
commission. The Strategic Action Plan (SAP) was revised to include activities that lead to completion 
of each goal and will be spearheaded by related area administrators. Work continues to review the 
Program Review process to make it more efficient and to support strategic decision making. Staff has 
also completed numerous technology upgrades that include classroom audio-visual equipment 
replacement/enhancement, a virtual server and collaboration in a website redesign project. With the 
need to use technology to remain flexible in the pandemic environment, purchasing and set up of 
technology equipment for students and staff has been ongoing. The department was also able to 
complete a move to another office site without disrupting campus service.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, reviewed 
advertisement in print, social media, and digital marketing. Data is being assessed to determine the 
outreach success of the digital marketing promotions. Advertising has focused primarily on 
enrollment and Centennial Celebration promotion. With COVID-19, the College has had to vary the 
ways they reach students to share enrollment information. The use of six social media platforms is 
also aiding the College in reaching students. Moving forward, Ms. Groveman is leading a project to 
redesign the website. Currently discovery workshops are being held and data gathered to determine 
the needs from the campus that would increase usability of the site.  
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that the completion of the 
Student Center successfully marked the end of Measure A projects. He reviewed Annual Program 
Review (APR) projects that have been completed including instructional furnishings, dorm upgrades, 
parking lot resealing, an IT data center generator, Child Development Center safety and decorative 
improvements and an addition of bus and a van. With the use of COVID-19 funding, the campus 
HVAC purification system was upgraded among many other health and safety equipment additions. 
The Information Technology and Institutional Research staff, Veteran’s Center, and Student Basic 
Needs Center have recently moved into updated spaces. Projects to improve landscaping are ongoing 
as are roof repair and door access installation. Fiduciary updates including the settlement with Student 
Center surety and the COP sale, the District is improving debt status and credit rating. Mr. McMurray 
said that staff are also utilizing COVID-19 funds in a way to ensure long-term campus health and 
safety. Staff are also working to train campus budget managers and to monitor Student Centered 
Funding Formula metrics and discussions.  
 
Institutional Advancement and Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Institutional Advancement and Foundation, began her 
presentation with the acknowledgement new Foundation Board members. She reviewed highlights 
from the Cougar Cookout, Community Spirit Award winners Fred and Barbara Holmes, as well as a 
Chevron and Aera partnership to invest in classroom technology. This year Innovation Grants 
awarded over $15,000 to a variety of campus needs. The Foundation also supported students in the 
Finish Line Scholars program as well as the Hutchison Engineering Promise Program. With the start 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting January 22, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
of 2022, the focus will be on the Centennial Gala and the Legacy Giving Campaign. Centennial 
fundraising is going well. In closing, Dr. Horn-Bunk reported that the annual fundraising was 
$1,703,877.80. 
 
PLANNING SESSION  
Dr. Daniels discussed the Centennial Celebration related efforts and events. The upcoming 
Community Breakfast and Community Report are the kickoff event and convene local leaders and 
District stakeholders in an informational session to celebrate the effect of the College on the campus. 
She further discussed efforts to raise funds during the events while promoting the resources the 
College offers to students and community.  
 
In other planning topics, the Board noted that a Joint Board meeting with Taft Union High School 
would be beneficial after a COVID-19 delay in annually convening.  
 
REVIEW OF BOARD POLICIES 2200 AND 2715, ETHICS AND TRUSTEESHIP  
 
Dr. Debra Daniels shared Board Policies 2200 and 2715 with the Board and led a discussion to review 
the policies. The Board discussion led to affirmation of the policies.  
 
BOARD REVIEW OF 2020/21 GOALS 
 
Dr. Daniels distributed the 2020/21 goals along with notes documenting related Board 
action/education in alignment with the goals. There was discussion on the goals in general and to the 
District focus to align action each academic year to meet the goals as set by the Board. Dr. Daniels 
asked that as the Board review goal action during the self-evaluation process that they note any 
interest in future goals.  
 
BOARD SELF-EVALUATION TIMELINE 
 
Dr. Daniels shared a blank self-evaluation and told the Board that the tool will be emailed to them and 
is hosted by SurveyMonkey. The individual responses will be combined to a single document and the 
Board will discuss their self-evaluation at the next Board meeting. Once the 2020/21 self-evaluation is 
complete the Board will work to adopt 2021/22 goals.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 1:13 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting January 22, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 1:32 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orring and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.   
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February 9, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 1:34 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 24,2022

0Submittedby: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval ofStudentCenter Project Change Order No. 1

Back^ound:

Please see the attached Change Order No. 1 submitted by AP Architects for Colombo
Construction on the Student Center Project.

Change Order No. 1 is part of the financial wrap upand completion ofthe Student Center
Project. This Change Order isacredit for unused allowance monies onthe Student Center
Project totaling $264,688.10. The original Contract Sum for this project was $16,265,234.00. With
this Change Order, the new Contract Sumis $16,000,545.90.

Itisrequested that the Board ofTrustees approve the attached Change Order No. 1onthe
Student Center Project.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

None. This Change Order is a credit of $264,688.10.

Fiscal Impact Including Soitfce of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 24,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval to Transfer Funds

Background:

This is a request for approval to transfer $5,000,000 from the Unrestricted General Fimd to the
Capital Outlay Projects Fund.

Thesefunds would be used for facilities fimding purposes in alignmentwith the Facilities
Master Plan, Land Acquisition Plan, and Educational Master Plan such as for use as afunding
match inthe State Capital Outlay program, as a fimding match tocapitalize onadditional
funding sources and opportunities as they may arise, land acquisitions, and/orother
appropriate and necessary facilities related expenses.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Transfer$5,000,000 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Capital Outlay Projects Fund.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 16,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Review

Backjground:
TheBoard Policy listedbelowhas been reviewedand found tobe consistentwittiDistrictpractice
and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's Policy
and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #6910 Housing

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved: J>
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 16,2021

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

SecondReadingand Requestfor Approval - BoardPolicy Revision and Implementation

Background:
The Board Policy listed below has been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices fromtheCommunity College League ofCalifornia's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #7100 Commitment to Diversity
BP #7250 Educational Administrators

BP #7345 Catastrophic Leave Program
BP #7350 Resignations

The BoardPolicy listed belowhas been reviewed and implemented to be consistentwitihi District
practice and currentrecommended practices from theCommunity College League ofCalifornia's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #7160 Professional Development

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

January 25,2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Backgrotmd:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practicesfrom the Community CollegeLeague of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #3725 Information and Communications Technology Accessibility & Acceptable Use
BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records
BP #5050 Student Success and Support Program

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 8,2021

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

2021-22,2022-23, & 2023-24 Academic Calendars

Background:

The 2023-24 academic calendar has been approved by the Taft College Faculty Collective
Bargaining Committee and Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee and is
ready for Board review and approval. The 2021-22 and 2022-23 academic calendars have been
updated to include the Juneteenth holiday. Both Collective Bargaining groups reviewed the
updated academic calendars as weU.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable);
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 12,2022

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item: 2022/2023 Nonresident Tuition Fees

Back^ound:

EducationCode Section (ECS) 76140 requires each district governingboard to establish the
nonresident tuition fees no later than March 1, for the succeeding fiscal year.

The nonresident tuition fees w^ere determined for the West Kem Community College District
for 2022/2023 per the instructions of the CaliforniaCommunity CollegesChancellor's Office
utilizing the Statewide Average Cost. The Statewide Average Cost utilizes the U.S. Consumer
Price Index Compound Factor of 1.043 to determine the average cost per FTES for 2022/2023.
The average cost per FTES equates to $332 per unit. Basedupon this comparison of per unit
rate of$332 compared to lastyear's rate of$307, this would represent an 8.10% increase of$25
per unit.

Terms (if applicable):

1 year (2022/2023)

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

2021 /2022 Noru-esident Tuition Fees

$307 per unit
$4,605 per semester maximum
$9,210 annual maximum

Approved:

2022/2023 Nonresident Tuition Fees

$332 per unit
$4,980 per semester maximum
$9,960 annual maximum

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 24,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval ofResidence Hall/Dormitory Room &Board Fee Increase

Background:

Each year residence hall and meal plan fees are reviewed, and student-housing comparisons are
completed. The interest of Taft College is to remain an affordable college option for all students
and to adjust costs for dorms and meals each year as necessary. Compared to other Califorma
Community Colleges offering dorms and a meal plan, Taft College remams very competitive.
This helps to recruit TIL students, student athletes, and other traditional students to attend Taft
College.

The current 2021-22 ResidenceHall Room and Boardfee is $3,324.00 per semester for Ash Street
and Cougar Dormitories, and $4,685 per semester for TIL Dormitories. Itis proposed to
increase the fee for room & board 5% for 2022-23.

Itis requested that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed 5% increase for 2022-23
Residence Hall Room& Board Fees to $3,490 per semester for Ash Street and Cougar
Dormitories, and $4,919 per semester for TILDormitories.

Terms (if applicable):

The fees will be effective for the 2022-23 academic year.

Expense (if applicable):

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):

Slight increase in room and board revenues.

Approved: ^ ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 3,2022

Submitted by: Heatiher del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No. Effective Date of Release
A00272268 6/30/2022
A00256927 6/30/2022
A00277399 6/30/2022

Background:

In accordance with EC 87470, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially
funded program without regard to other statutory requirements regarding termination or
contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration date of the contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 2,2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting: Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Strong Workforce Program Regional Allocation Round 6 Agreement

Background:

The West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) is one of 16 colleges in the Central
Mother Lode Regional Consortium where State Center Community College District (SCCCD)
oversees the regional allocation for the Strong Workforce Program.

The Strong Workforce Program Agreement provides the terms by which WKCCD can invoice
SCCCD for the total allocation amount of $411,851 for the duration of the grant.

Terms (if applicable):
Januaiy 1, 2022 - June 30,2023

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Soujce of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 24, 2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services j /y

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval and Award of TC 22-007Modular Painting Project

Background:

The "G" buildings modular buildings were installed in 2005and have not been repainted since
installation. It is recommended that buildings be re-painted every 5-10 years to assist in
extending the life expectancy of the modular buildings.

Facilities Maintenance and Operations solicited proposals via the informal bidding process from
five painting contractors and ElitePainting was the low proposal in the amount of $93,550.00.
Elite Painting also offered an alternate add for Aliphatic Urethane Epoxy on the railings in lieu
of DTM Enamel in the amount of $5,100.00; for a total project cost of $98,650.00.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees award this project to the low bidder. Elite Painting, for
the amotmt of $98,650.00.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $ 98,650.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a budgeted item in the FY 21/22 budget.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, SupermfSident/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 19,2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director, Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; February 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Modern Campus Agreement for Design of Website Templates

Background:
As a part of our website redesign project I am recommending utilizing templates designed by
Modem Campus that wlQintegrate with our updated website. The template design package will
also include necessary training for using the templates properly.

Terms (if applicable):

5/1/22-4/30/25

Expense (if applicable):
First Year Cost $70,000.00; Second Year $35,760.00; Third Year $36,550.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
First Year Costs Covered by COVID-19 Relief Funds; Second and Third Years will be covered by
District Funding

Approved: L
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 24,2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director ofFacilities andPlanning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 9,2022

Title ofBoard Item: Request for Approval ofGrasshopper Lawn Mower Purchase

Background;

The Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations grounds department needs anew zero-turn riding
lawn mower for campus grounds operations.

The current X-Mark zero-turn riding mowers aremore than15years old and require constant
repairs to remain operational. Review and demonstrations of X-Mark and Grasshopper
mowers wereconducted to determine whichequipmentbest fit the needsof die grounds
department. The Grasshopper mower with its attachment options was selected. Proposals were
solicited from three Grasshopper vendors: Bakers Supply &Repair, Bakersfield; Rincon Valley,
Santa Rosa; andMarble Mountain Machinery, Fort Jones. Bakers Supply &Repair was thelow
proposal for $33,220.96

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase ofthe attached Grasshopper
mower for the low proposal amount of $33,220.96 from Bakers Supply &Repair ofBakersfield,
CA.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicable);

The total cost for this contract wiU be $33,220.96

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This is a budgeted item in the FY 21/22 Budget.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056813 01/05/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0054249                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78056814 01/05/2022  A00324315Besoyan, Sabrina D.            S0054250                  11000           9526                 3,805.00 
78056815 01/05/2022  A00324611Gaspar, Chad A.                S0054251                  11000           9526                   954.00 
78056816 01/05/2022  A00305856Lozano-Nevarez, Mariela        S0054252                  11000           9526                    96.00 
78056817 01/05/2022  A00327157Ramirez, Jordan F.             S0054253                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78056818 01/05/2022  A00323872Sedillo, Della M.              S0054254                  11000           9526                     7.00 
78056819 01/05/2022  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0054255                  11000           9526                   394.00 
78056820 01/11/2022  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0067103        012822    12558   223     5710    60103          260.00 
78056821 01/11/2022  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0067067        58336     11000   431     5632    65100          935.00 
                                                             I0067093        56432     12418   421     6414    67900        9,465.00 
78056822 01/11/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0067070        93736138  11000   113     5644    67801        2,169.01 
78056823 01/11/2022  A00200043American Express               I0067074        11005122  11000   000     7211    00000       19,010.73 
78056824 01/11/2022  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0067053        0051831   12000   311     5642    64200        1,304.50 
78056825 01/11/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0067083        AH002073  12418   421     4313    67900          138.35 
78056826 01/11/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067042        DEC 21    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78056826 01/11/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067058        DEC.  21  11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78056827 01/11/2022  A00064930Aycock, Bette J.               I0067104        012822    12558   223     5710    60103          260.00 
78056828 01/11/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0067095        JAN 22    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78056829 01/11/2022  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0067099        90521819  12700   421     4310    67900          306.46 
                                                             I0067100        90521819  12700   421     4310    67900          211.55 
78056830 01/11/2022  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0067029        112921    11000   209     4310    09011           67.95 
78056831 01/11/2022  A00200108Broadcast Music, Inc.          I0067049        41560661  11000   301     5642    64500          893.58 
78056832 01/11/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0067072        25115     11000   432     4316    65100          186.58 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           87.90 
                                                             I0067073        25389     11000   432     4316    65100          117.93 
78056833 01/11/2022  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0067069        PC120821  12418   421     6221    71002          380.00 
                                                             I0067085        TC393204  12418   421     6221    71002       88,244.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     6211    65100        2,206.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     6211    65100          989.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     6211    65100        4,157.00 
78056834 01/11/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067065        P611571   12573   353     6415    64600        7,942.85 
78056835 01/11/2022  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0067101        012822    12558   223     5710    60103          260.00 
78056836 01/11/2022  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0067097        PAY  REQ  41400   000     6211    71003       41,408.57 
78056837 01/11/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0067106        23376     11000   431     5850    65500           52.49 
78056838 01/11/2022  A00027481Criss, Kevin M.                S0051758                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056839 01/11/2022  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0067031        5115      12418   421     5420    67200        5,000.00 
                                                             I0067032        5114      11000   421     5420    67200        6,169.00 
78056840 01/11/2022  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0067089        7630691   31000   423     4310    69100        1,238.72 
78056841 01/11/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0067038        078       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78056842 01/11/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0067087        111621    12676   301     4310    64900           83.07 
78056843 01/11/2022  A00029774Enciso, Rigoberto              I0067030        120921    12560   223     4311    60103           37.00 
78056844 01/11/2022  A00200300Eureka                         I0067086        87029     11000   313     5642    63300        1,395.00 
78056845 01/11/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0067079        7-601-41  11000   401     5940    67705           48.80 
78056846 01/11/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0067075        2022-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700        7,866.12 
78056847 01/11/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0067039        91563537  12560   223     4311    09565          187.16 
78056848 01/11/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0067059        57341210  11000   431     5840    65700           48.18 
78056849 01/11/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0067060        77001228  11000   431     5840    65700        1,009.69 
78056850 01/11/2022  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0067035        012822    12558   223     5710    60103          260.00 
78056851 01/11/2022  A00318622Guevara, Noah D.               I0067043        12202021  11999   421     7412    73900          322.00 
78056852 01/11/2022  A00227931Hershkowitz, Eric R.           I0067102        012822    12558   223     5710    60103          260.00 
78056853 01/11/2022  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0067056        9022982   31000   423     4110    69100          810.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           66.16 
78056854 01/11/2022  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0067037        588109    11000   431     4310    65100          220.26 
78056855 01/11/2022  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0067051        LOUS2021  31000   423     4110    69100          519.61 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           46.97 
78056856 01/11/2022  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0067062        45        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
                                                             I0067063        46        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78056857 01/11/2022  A00234628MPS                            I0067054        76193195  31000   423     4110    69100          884.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           49.42 
78056858 01/11/2022  A00314755National Book Network          I0067055        11888441  31000   423     4110    69100        1,055.52 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          122.11 
78056859 01/11/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067088        121521    11000   431     5830    65700       17,715.74 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,632.67 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          292.52 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,137.73 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,137.73 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,137.73 
78056860 01/11/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067096        123021    12560   223     5830    09565          258.43 
78056861 01/11/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067110        121021    35900   357     5820    69700           11.07 
                                                                                       35900   357     5830    69700          110.68 
78056862 01/11/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0067071        16406946  31000   423     4110    69100       20,632.58 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          144.39 
78056863 01/11/2022  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0067052        10329207  31000   423     4110    69100          216.00 
78056864 01/11/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0067057        474257-0  31000   423     4310    69100        1,680.94 
78056865 01/11/2022  A00097418Porta, Jean C.                 I0067044        12202021  11999   421     7412    73900          368.00 
78056866 01/11/2022  A00200541Proforma                       I0067036        B7880034  12000   303     4323    64300        2,561.24 
78056867 01/11/2022  A00255636Rapp's  Packaging              I0067091        211087    31000   423     4321    69100        2,910.00 
78056868 01/11/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0067092        DEC 21    12558   223     5710    60103           30.24 
78056869 01/11/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0067066        I0021960  12418   421     6415    67900          634.92 
78056870 01/11/2022  A00279312Self, Isaac J.                 I0067098        DEC 21    39000   314     5710    64991            5.60 
78056871 01/11/2022  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0067090        1565      41400   000     6211    71003        4,745.79 
                                                             I0067094        1575      12720   421     6121    67900       21,021.83 
78056872 01/11/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0067061        118260    11000   431     5820    65700        3,305.36 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          456.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           57.91 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           57.91 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          115.85 
78056873 01/11/2022  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0067034        120821    12495   319     5710    61900          480.56 
78056874 01/11/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067046        090621    31000   423     7130    69100        2,490.00 
78056875 01/11/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067047        091321    31000   423     7130    69100        1,320.00 
78056876 01/11/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067048        09/13/21  31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78056877 01/11/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067108        101121    31000   423     7130    69100          420.00 
78056878 01/11/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067109        083031    31000   423     7130    69100       16,500.00 
78056879 01/11/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0067045        202150-3  11000   601     7130    70990       20,730.00 
78056879 01/11/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0067105        121421    11000   352     5750    69617        4,573.74 
                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69617          852.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69615          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69615        1,272.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69613          330.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69613        4,310.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69612          330.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        3,284.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056880 01/11/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067078        1038      12000   303     5950    64300            9.61 
78056881 01/11/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067080        0727      12000   207     4311    09565          454.65 
78056882 01/11/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067084        2325      12676   301     4310    64900          107.25 
78056883 01/11/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0067033        121621    11000   353     7130    73900          909.00 
78056884 01/11/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067041        450136    11000   431     4310    65100           39.67 
                                                             I0067050        450320    11000   431     4310    65100           32.14 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    12042            6.42 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610            8.55 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           20.37 
78056885 01/11/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0067081        46015747  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
78056885 01/11/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0067081        46015747  12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          249.81 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78056886 01/11/2022  A00210209ULINE                          I0067107        14223903  31000   423     4321    69100          357.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           61.92 
78056887 01/11/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0067077        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          586.33 
78056888 01/11/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0067076        DEC 21    35000   000     5633    69700          100.00 
78056889 01/11/2022  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0067040        80536672  11000   431     5632    65300           60.23 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65300           60.23 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65300           60.23 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65300           60.23 
78056890 01/11/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067064        121721    12560   223     5850    09565           92.30 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056891 01/11/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0067028        27917     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78056892 01/11/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0067068        12012021  11000   110     5510    66003          600.00 
78056893 01/11/2022  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0067082        76890788  11000   352     4316    69610          519.96 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          333.20 
78056894 01/13/2022  A00305809Baldwin, Anna J.               S0054260                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78056895 01/13/2022  A00302439Bhakta, Rutic S.               S0054258                  11000           9526                   504.00 
78056896 01/13/2022  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0054263                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78056897 01/13/2022  A00313557Getty, Mary E.                 S0054268                  11000           9526                   504.00 
78056898 01/13/2022  A00314641Irving, Jackson P.             S0054264                  11000           9526                    23.00 
78056899 01/13/2022  A00318783Lewis, Chelcie P.              S0054266                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78056900 01/13/2022  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0054261                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78056901 01/13/2022  A00323676Navarro Lopez, Osvaldo J.      S0054267                  11000           9526                   924.51 
78056902 01/13/2022  A00326594Oberholzer, Skyler L.          S0054262                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78056903 01/13/2022  A00305468Quintanilla, Melanie N.        S0054259                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78056904 01/13/2022  A00314708Robles, Arianna R.             S0054265                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78056905 01/13/2022  A00276958Sanchez, Britnie S.            S0054257                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78056906 01/13/2022  A00224621Sheetz, Corina S.              S0054256                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78056907 01/19/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067139        22023     35815   357     4310    69700           30.03 
                                                             I0067140        22075     11000   431     4312    65100           21.45 
                                                             I0067141        22076     11000   431     4312    69800          123.34 
                                                             I0067183        22081     11000   431     4310    65100           25.32 
78056908 01/19/2022           Cancelled Check 
78056909 01/19/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0067114        EM004107  11000   411     5985    67300          600.00 
78056910 01/19/2022  A00248933Abtech Systems, Inc.           I0067163        2112044-  12418   421     6414    67900       12,119.83 
78056911 01/19/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0067119        0139686   11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78056912 01/19/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0067124        17796112  32000   422     4410    69400           18.71 
78056913 01/19/2022  A00238497All-Tech Electronic Systems,   I0067142        2296      11000   431     5631    65100          500.00 
78056914 01/19/2022  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0067113        1221301   12700   421     5980    67900          350.00 
78056915 01/19/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067172        DEC '21   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78056916 01/19/2022  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0067126        19677869  12418   421     6412    67900          160.86 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900           75.85 
78056917 01/19/2022  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0067160        90522559  12700   421     4310    67900          660.12 
78056918 01/19/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0067171        010422    12560   223     5645    09565          322.93 
78056919 01/19/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0067132        25703     39000   314     5631    64991          127.58 
                                                             I0067146        25702     11000   432     4316    65100           60.61 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          104.38 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          186.91 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          151.58 
78056920 01/19/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067136        617502    11000   401     4310    67704          241.91 
                                                             I0067187        617041    31000   423     5971    69100            1.58 
78056921 01/19/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067118        P786411   12433   314     6415    69800       11,480.53 
                                                             I0067127        Q116040   12433   314     6415    69800          771.04 
                                                             I0067128        P962534   12560   223     6415    60103          416.95 
                                                             I0067129        Q017802   12551   353     6415    64600        8,453.57 
                                                             I0067130        Q132177   12745   421     6415    67900          204.13 
78056921 01/19/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067153        P451130   11000   421     6412    67200          291.82 
78056922 01/19/2022  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0067173        76285829  31000   423     4110    69100        4,125.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          803.42 
78056923 01/19/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0067150        1217068   33428   310     4310    69200          134.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          134.31 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          268.63 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056924 01/19/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0067154        13935217  12651   205     4311    12042          210.19 
78056925 01/19/2022  A00304231Higher Education Services, I   I0067152        HES-1381  31000   423     4110    69100          375.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.25 
78056926 01/19/2022  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0067143        407148    31000   423     4110    69100        2,249.06 
78056927 01/19/2022  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0067185        IBB40474  31000   423     4112    69100        2,765.50 
78056928 01/19/2022  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0067178        12063398  31000   423     4110    69100        1,800.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           33.34 
78056929 01/19/2022  A00234628MPS                            I0067175        76076636  31000   423     4110    69100        6,240.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          314.92 
78056930 01/19/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067120        21243065  11000   421     4310    67200           24.00 
                                                             I0067155        21410736  11000   209     4310    04013           50.29 
                                                             I0067156        21427831  11000   209     4310    19050           58.28 
                                                             I0067157        21433421  11000   209     4310    09011           83.98 
                                                             I0067158        21358415  11000   202     6411    60100          257.39 
                                                             I0067176        21408968  11000   209     4310    04013           87.78 
                                                             I0067179        21537811  11000   401     4310    67200          113.25 
                                                             I0067186        21741717  31000   423     4321    69100          460.99 
78056931 01/19/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0067116        22683991  11000   431     5860    12042        6,547.00 
                                                             I0067181        22136526  11000   431     5860    69400          165.00 
78056932 01/19/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0067138        SJB16246  11000   431     5631    65100          862.50 
                                                             I0067144        10040061  11000   431     5641    65100          721.80 
78056933 01/19/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0067112        INV00042  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
                                                             I0067115        INV00043  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78056934 01/19/2022  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0067174        10829564  31000   423     4110    69100          375.01 
78056935 01/19/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0067161        474701-0  31000   423     4310    69100          834.29 
                                                             I0067184        474257-1  31000   423     4310    69100          389.12 
78056936 01/19/2022  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0067165        TAFT2110  12676   301     5510    64900          500.00 
78056937 01/19/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067182        935       11000   432     5632    67703          415.00 
78056938 01/19/2022  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0067137        137030    11000   431     5641    65100        2,350.00 
78056939 01/19/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0067134        I0021984  12418   421     6415    67900          370.09 
                                                                                       12418   421     6415    67900            1.00 
                                                             I0067135        I0022009  12418   421     6415    67900       10,693.46 
78056940 01/19/2022  A00200482Sesac, Inc.                    I0067159        10551750  11000   301     5642    64500          301.00 
78056941 01/19/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0067170        120321    12560   223     4310    60103           52.87 
78056942 01/19/2022  A00296411Springshare, LLC               I0067164        22-R1126  12477   203     5642    61200          567.00 
78056943 01/19/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0067111        JAN 22    11000   411     3410    67300          451.36 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,241.44 
78056944 01/19/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067149        27966488  33429   310     4411    69250          128.60 
                                                             I0067167        27966488  33429   310     4410    69250          632.92 
78056945 01/19/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0067133        011322    39000   314     5840    64991           56.30 
                                                             I0067145        01/13/22  11000   431     5840    65100           48.40 
78056946 01/19/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0067147        22-075    11000   432     4312    67703          138.60 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          144.00 
                                                             I0067148        22-075.   39000   314     5632    64991           74.96 
78056947 01/19/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067121        2141      12551   353     4310    64600          388.07 
78056948 01/19/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0067169        22-011    11000   202     5610    60100        5,000.00 
78056949 01/19/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0067125        010622    11000   353     7130    73900        2,662.00 
78056950 01/19/2022  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0067188        5795622   31000   423     4110    69100          249.12 
78056951 01/19/2022  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0067162        2511600   12700   421     4310    67900          184.11 
78056952 01/19/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067151        450693    11000   431     4310    65100           17.55 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300           30.01 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056953 01/19/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067166        4088220   33429   310     4410    69200          646.13 
78056954 01/19/2022           Cancelled Check 
78056955 01/19/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0067117        98959275  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78056956 01/19/2022  A00202272VWR International              I0067131        88070340  12700   421     4310    67900        2,810.55 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900          111.83 
78056957 01/19/2022  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0067168        08312021  12603   125     7410    73100       72,196.00 
78056958 01/19/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0067122        27926     12573   353     7606    73200           80.00 
78056959 01/19/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0067180        17534     11000   431     5850    65700          684.22 
78056960 01/25/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067215        22249     35819   357     4310    69700           83.66 
                                                             I0067248        22060     11000   202     5631    60100        1,119.69 
78056961 01/25/2022  A00202515ACCCA                          I0067269        ABBOTT00  11000   202     5710    49999          200.00 
78056962 01/25/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0067203        010222    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78056963 01/25/2022  A00321724Barker, Fred                   I0067226        113226    11000   352     5750    69614        3,820.00 
78056964 01/25/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0067237        123601    12418   421     5510    67900       10,543.75 
78056965 01/25/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0067195        011022    11000   209     4311    04014          381.67 
78056966 01/25/2022  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0067245        1376603   11000   301     5641    64500        4,650.00 
78056967 01/25/2022  A00200105Brandco                        I0067250        24226     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78056968 01/25/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0067255        25993     11000   432     4316    65100          103.46 
                                                             I0067261        25994     39000   314     5631    64991           22.80 
78056969 01/25/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067253        618294    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78056970 01/25/2022  A00318246Castano Bishop, Marianne       I0067204        011822    11000   000     7211    00000          588.36 
78056971 01/25/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067249        Q357570   12418   421     6415    67900          189.00 
78056972 01/25/2022  A00314585Christianson, Cameron R.       I0067262        33493249  11000   000     7211    00000          183.12 
78056973 01/25/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0067242        311805    11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
                                                             I0067243        311804    11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
78056974 01/25/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0067247        23955     11000   431     5850    65500          337.61 
78056975 01/25/2022  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0067220        FEB 22    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78056976 01/25/2022  A00327526Dental Board of California     I0067234        010422    12652   205     5415    12042          410.00 
78056977 01/25/2022  A00213350Dentsply Professional          I0067223        46824148  12375   205     4311    12042       12,876.18 
78056978 01/25/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0067222        FEB 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
78056979 01/25/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0067236        DEC 21    12551   353     5710    64600           92.18 
78056980 01/25/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0067241        90190447  32000   422     4410    69400          292.74 
78056981 01/25/2022  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0067216        24745053  11000   431     5632    65100          228.94 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          145.36 
78056982 01/25/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0067256        79001228  11000   431     5840    65700          825.16 
78056983 01/25/2022  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0067205        011822    11000   000     7211    00000          304.56 
78056984 01/25/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0067196        2675896   11000   209     4311    04013          618.02 
78056985 01/25/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0067239        15065029  12418   421     4310    67900          351.64 
78056986 01/25/2022  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0067265        90011144  12700   421     4310    67900          335.69 
78056987 01/25/2022  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0067191        410156    31000   423     4110    69100        2,437.87 
78056988 01/25/2022  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0067206        011822    11000   000     7211    00000          984.31 
78056989 01/25/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0067229        67888880  11000   205     5641    12042          782.06 
78056990 01/25/2022  A00324377Lotino, Kimoren D.             S0053735                  11000           9526                   948.56 
78056991 01/25/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0067233        011122    11000   209     4311    04011           33.49 
78056992 01/25/2022  A00293912Murphy, Kassidy R.             I0067208        01102010  11999   421     7412    73900          184.00 
78056993 01/25/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067252        21845631  12551   353     4310    64600          175.17 
78056993 01/25/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067254        21900162  11000   421     4310    67200           49.85 
                                                             I0067258        21433317  11000   209     4310    09011           31.73 
                                                             I0067259        21690635  11000   224     4310    60200           15.41 
                                                             I0067264        21485483  11000   209     4310    17016           42.73 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78056994 01/25/2022  A00238004Paymetric, Inc.                I0067190        11211204  31000   423     5641    69100        1,500.00 
78056995 01/25/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0067221        FEB 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,875.00 
78056996 01/25/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0067214        92518553  32000   422     4410    69400          783.30 
78056997 01/25/2022  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0067211        12441230  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 
78056998 01/25/2022  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0067232        564       11020   110     5970    68900        1,500.00 
78056999 01/25/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067189        920       11000   432     5632    67703          345.00 
                                                             I0067192        933       11000   432     5632    67703          405.00 
78057000 01/25/2022  A00288885SenSource Inc.                 I0067193        51236     12477   203     5643    61200          516.00 
78057001 01/25/2022  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0067235        406712    12418   421     6411    67900          996.30 
78057002 01/25/2022  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0067238        69902     41400   000     6211    71003        8,482.04 
78057003 01/25/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0067230        010622    11000   205     5641    12042           73.89 
78057004 01/25/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0067213        41270     12418   421     5510    67900          255.00 
                                                             I0067219        41269     12569   353     5510    64600        2,252.50 
78057005 01/25/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067198        27967734  33429   310     4411    69250           34.08 
                                                             I0067201        27967734  33429   310     4410    69250          449.00 
                                                             I0067212        17924514  32000   422     4410    69400          397.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          175.34 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            5.90 
                                                             I0067227        27968387  32000   422     4410    69400        2,917.73 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          714.95 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          533.91 
                                                             I0067231        27968387  31000   423     4310    69100          118.17 
78057006 01/25/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0067209        110121    11000   421     5912    67200        2,682.02 
78057007 01/25/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0067224        120121    11000   421     5912    67200        2,311.06 
78057008 01/25/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0067240        22-081    11000   352     4312    69614           78.39 
78057009 01/25/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067194        011022    31000   423     7130    69100        1,140.00 
78057010 01/25/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0067228        122021    31000   423     7130    69100          750.00 
78057011 01/25/2022  A00325745The Stage Depot                I0067267        NP4015    12418   421     4310    67900       11,007.86 
78057012 01/25/2022  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0067217        2500605   12700   421     4310    67900          393.82 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900           93.79 
78057013 01/25/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067260        450195    39000   314     4310    64991           50.08 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            8.84 
                                                             I0067266        450876    11000   431     4310    65100           13.28 
                                                                                       11000   432     4310    67703            6.96 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    69700           13.40 
78057014 01/25/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0067207        46259823  12560   223     5612    60103          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.52 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.52 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.52 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.26 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.26 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.53 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.52 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.63 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.63 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.63 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.63 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.84 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.84 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.84 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.13 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.25 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.13 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.52 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.63 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.63 
78057014 01/25/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0067207        46259823  11000   302     5612    63100           60.63 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.63 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.52 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.52 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.52 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          153.13 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.58 
                                                             I0067268        46015747  11000   000     7211    00000        3,370.28 
78057015 01/25/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067197        3851187   33429   310     4411    69250          162.57 
                                                             I0067200        3851188   33429   310     4410    69200          627.66 
                                                             I0067263        4088219   32000   422     4410    69400        3,304.97 
78057016 01/25/2022  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0067246        7652749S  35815   357     4312    69700          124.29 
78057017 01/25/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0067244        98962697  11000   357     5840    69700          208.76 
78057018 01/25/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067199        011022    33428   310     5810    69200           19.45 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           19.45 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           38.88 
78057019 01/25/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067202        11-16-21  33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78057020 01/25/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067225        01-10-22  11000   431     5810    65700          276.31 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           50.93 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            5.66 
78057021 01/25/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0067218        11352011  11020   110     4310    68900          657.44 
78057022 01/25/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0067257        27958     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78057023 01/25/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0067251        18052     11000   431     5850    65700        5,903.22 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          552.09 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          121.43 
78057024 01/26/2022  A00298257Aguilar Garcia, Gabriela       S0054316                  11000           9526                    70.00 
78057025 01/26/2022  A00326067Barulich, Coleton R.           S0054272                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78057026 01/26/2022  A00324644Berrelleza, Anahi              S0054273                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057027 01/26/2022  A00298878Billings, Kaylyn N.            S0054300                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057028 01/26/2022  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0054317                  11000           9526                    99.99 
78057029 01/26/2022  A00097743Cabrera, Jill E.               S0054290                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057030 01/26/2022  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0054302                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057031 01/26/2022  A00301881Castro, Sarah M.               S0054301                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78057032 01/26/2022  A00318454Cervantes, Veronica            S0054277                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057033 01/26/2022  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0054291                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057034 01/26/2022  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0054284                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057035 01/26/2022  A00318396Chehal, Princepaul S.          S0054276                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057036 01/26/2022  A00269576Christensen, Elizabeth A.      S0054280                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-22 through 31-January-22 FY 21-22 
78057037 01/26/2022  A00308107Corral, Rosa J.                S0054295                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057038 01/26/2022  A00027481Criss, Kevin M.                S0054289                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057039 01/26/2022  A00315412Cuevas, Maria S.               S0054278                  11000           9526                    94.00 
78057040 01/26/2022  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0054314                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78057041 01/26/2022  A00312704Diaz, Audriana C.              S0054293                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057042 01/26/2022  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0054318                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78057043 01/26/2022  A00261146Espain, Emily A.               S0054279                  11000           9526                    10.00 
78057044 01/26/2022  A00326005Esparza, Joshua J.             S0054269                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78057045 01/26/2022  A00275005Ferrenberg, Rachel E.          S0054307                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057046 01/26/2022  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0054294                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78057047 01/26/2022  A00310303Figueroa, Jose Armando C.      S0054298                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057048 01/26/2022  A00277883Flores, Michelle M.            S0054309                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057049 01/26/2022  A00310088Garcia Cruz, Juliet            S0054297                  11000           9526                   210.09 
78057050 01/26/2022  A00250555Gomez, Isaac A.                S0054320                  11000           9526                   849.26 
78057051 01/26/2022  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0054308                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057052 01/26/2022  A00324341Graves, Wesley J.              S0054321                  11000           9526                   640.00 
78057053 01/26/2022  A00284777Hale, Morgan L.                S0054313                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057054 01/26/2022  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0054275                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78057055 01/26/2022  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0054303                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057056 01/26/2022  A00311542Hernandez Lara, Jasmine        S0054292                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057057 01/26/2022  A00284429Houston, Delaney L.            S0054312                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057058 01/26/2022  A00309966Hull, Annie C.                 S0054296                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78057059 01/26/2022  A00296860Jackson, Zariah A.             S0054304                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057060 01/26/2022  A00244570Jones, Joshua C.               S0054282                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057061 01/26/2022  A00223428Long, Rebecca                  S0054285                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057062 01/26/2022  A00272723Lugo, Anna M.                  S0054315                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057063 01/26/2022  A00326059Maldonado, Jose C.             S0054271                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057064 01/26/2022  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0054299                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057065 01/26/2022  A00241345Morrison, Mishia C.            S0054281                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057066 01/26/2022  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0054310                  11000           9526                   356.00 
78057067 01/26/2022  A00326015Ortiz, Briana M.               S0054270                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057068 01/26/2022  A00050381Powell, Cindi L.               S0054288                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057069 01/26/2022  A00225223Robinson, Ashley S.            S0054287                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78057070 01/26/2022  A00297400Russell, Rebecca L.            S0054305                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78057071 01/26/2022  A00224621Sheetz, Corina S.              S0054286                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057072 01/26/2022  A00281885Spradlin, Zane O.              S0054311                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057073 01/26/2022  A00325467Tucker, Kyler J.               S0054274                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057074 01/26/2022  A00257261Valadez, Christina E.          S0054283                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78057075 01/26/2022  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0054306                  11000           9526                   366.00 
78057076 01/26/2022  A00326625Ziemer, Jerry J.               S0054322                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057077 01/28/2022  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0067270        90353178  11000   353     5641    64600       47,964.43 
                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100       22,389.18 
                                                                                       12000   319     5641    63200       22,389.18 
                                                                                       11000   421     5643    71004       36,966.20 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300       37,241.30 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100       21,592.36 
                                                                                       11000   113     5643    67801       31,761.35 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           934,843.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2022 through 31-January-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         01/04/2022 A00266450  USBank                       P0058126    01/04/2022 01/04/2022           $3,370.28     
               01/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058121    01/04/2022 01/04/2022              $21.45     
               01/20/2022 A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0058208    01/18/2022 01/18/2022             $304.56   
                          A00318246  Castano Bishop, Marianne     P0058207    01/18/2022 01/18/2022             $588.36   
                          A00201163  Green, Sheila A.             P0058214    01/19/2022 01/19/2022             $107.25     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0058209    01/18/2022 01/18/2022             $984.31   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058061    12/15/2021 12/31/2021             $103.74   
               01/25/2022 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0058244    01/25/2022 01/25/2022           $3,370.28   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,850.23 
AOMEGA         01/11/2022 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0058157    01/07/2022 01/07/2022             $782.06   
               01/14/2022 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0058176    01/11/2022 01/11/2022              $73.89   
                          A00327526  Dental Board of California   P0058177    01/11/2022 01/11/2022             $410.00   
               01/20/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058215    01/19/2022 01/19/2022           $3,125.07     
               01/25/2022 A00304890  OSAP                         P0058234    01/24/2022 01/24/2022             $150.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,541.02 
BALKORIN       01/03/2022 A00200360  Westec                       P0058111    12/23/2021 12/23/2021              $80.00   
               01/09/2022 A00248932  Abtech                       P0058110    12/23/2021 12/23/2021          $25,427.20     
               01/13/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058150    01/06/2022 01/06/2022             $183.10     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,690.30 
BCRAMER        01/09/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058113    01/03/2022 01/03/2022             $386.70     
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0058112    01/03/2022 01/03/2022         $914,669.41     
               01/10/2022 A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0058100    12/20/2021 12/20/2021         $220,304.70   
               01/13/2022 A00266450  USBank                       P0058128    01/04/2022 01/04/2022           $3,370.28   
               01/19/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058178    01/11/2022 01/11/2022           $1,679.90     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058189    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $800.00   
                                                                  P0058190    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $800.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,142,010.99 
DDURAN         01/13/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058187    01/13/2022 01/13/2022              $20.37     
               01/14/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058173    01/11/2022 01/11/2022             $128.01     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0058174    01/11/2022 01/11/2022             $625.00   
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058175    01/11/2022 01/11/2022             $537.46     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058180    01/11/2022 01/11/2022              $38.56     
                                                                  P0058181    01/12/2022 01/12/2022              $84.62     
               01/18/2022 A00280870  New York Microscope Company, P0058196    01/13/2022 01/13/2022           $3,323.68     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058199    01/14/2022 01/14/2022             $132.40     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058202    01/18/2022 01/18/2022              $53.80     
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0058185    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $218.88     
               01/20/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058203    01/18/2022 01/18/2022           $1,546.82     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2022 through 31-January-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               01/26/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058255    01/26/2022 01/26/2022              $37.01     
                          A00327706  Modern Campus                P0058250    01/26/2022 01/26/2022          $70,000.00     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0058241    01/24/2022 01/24/2022             $160.88     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058238    01/24/2022 01/24/2022              $40.62     
                                                                  P0058251    01/26/2022 01/26/2022              $40.62     
               01/31/2022 A00256989  Urioste, Paige Nichole.      P0058269    01/31/2022 01/31/2022             $160.00     
                          A00288933  Thermo Fisher Scientific, In P0058267    01/31/2022 01/31/2022              $99.72     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $77,248.45 
DRIOS          01/11/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058114    01/03/2022 01/03/2022           $1,071.34     
               01/13/2022 A00055076  Rios, Debra Sue.             P0058162    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $250.00     
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0058161    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $692.04     
                          A00279312  Self, Isaac Jesus.           P0058156    01/07/2022 01/07/2022               $6.00     
               01/25/2022 A00280588  Tarango, Rosa Elva.          P0058245    01/25/2022 01/25/2022              $50.00     
               01/26/2022 A00265229  DK&M Property                P0058218    01/20/2022 01/20/2022           $4,800.00     
               01/27/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058262    01/27/2022 01/27/2022              $37.00     
               01/28/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058265    01/28/2022 01/28/2022             $700.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,606.38 
DVOHNOUT       01/06/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058145    01/06/2022 01/06/2022              $40.89     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058142    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $5,000.00   
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0058146    01/06/2022 01/06/2022             $128.57     
               01/10/2022 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058143    01/06/2022 01/06/2022              $32.69   
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058158    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $269.31     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058153    01/06/2022 01/06/2022             $263.69     
               01/14/2022 A00280870  New York Microscope Company, P0058166    01/10/2022 01/10/2022           $2,680.18   
               01/24/2022 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0058227    01/21/2022 01/21/2022             $200.00   
               01/26/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058246    01/25/2022 01/25/2022             $376.47     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,991.80 
GDUNHAM        01/31/2022 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0058266    01/31/2022 01/31/2022              $13.69     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $13.69 
JEDMAISTON     01/09/2022 A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0058115    01/03/2022 01/03/2022          $32,000.00     
               01/13/2022 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058184    01/12/2022 01/12/2022             $321.75     
               01/18/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058192    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $351.64   
               01/19/2022 A00321724  Barker, Fred                 P0058206    01/18/2022 01/18/2022           $3,820.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,493.39 
JMADDING       01/05/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0058116    01/04/2022 01/04/2022          $19,010.73   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0058124    01/04/2022 01/04/2022           $7,866.12   
               01/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058182    01/12/2022 01/12/2022             $102.90     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2022 through 31-January-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               01/24/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0058232    01/24/2022 01/24/2022              $30.78     
               01/26/2022 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0058253    01/26/2022 01/26/2022         $124,334.86     
                                                                  P0058254    01/26/2022 01/26/2022         $800,027.31     
               01/31/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058248    01/26/2022 01/26/2022          $23,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $974,372.70 
JROTHGEB       01/04/2022 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0058119    01/04/2022 01/04/2022             $187.17     
                          A00327420  Weldmonger Enterprises, Inc. P0058118    01/04/2022 01/04/2022             $179.99   
               01/06/2022 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0058127    01/04/2022 01/04/2022              $77.34     
               01/10/2022 A00327420  Weldmonger Enterprises, Inc. P0058152    01/06/2022 01/06/2022             $193.04   
               01/20/2022 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0058223    01/20/2022 01/20/2022               $9.20     
               01/26/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058249    01/26/2022 01/26/2022              $46.95     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0058210    01/18/2022 01/18/2022             $181.21     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $874.90 
KSTEARMAN      01/10/2022 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0058130    01/05/2022 01/05/2022           $4,000.00     
                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0058085    12/20/2021 12/20/2021           $9,000.00     
                          A00270994  Legal Books Distributing     P0058062    12/15/2021 12/15/2021             $559.00     
                          A00293937  Woodbine House, Inc.         P0058131    01/05/2022 01/05/2022           $1,700.00     
                          A00304231  Higher Education Services, I P0058132    01/05/2022 01/05/2022           $1,700.00     
                          A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0058149    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $1,000.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0058159    01/10/2022 01/10/2022          $12,000.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0058160    01/10/2022 01/10/2022          $11,500.00     
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0058148    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $2,600.00   
               01/24/2022 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0058229    01/21/2022 01/21/2022           $3,690.00     
                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0058230    01/21/2022 01/21/2022           $6,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $53,749.00 
MBLANCO        01/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058186    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $316.49     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058137    01/05/2022 01/05/2022           $4,960.31     
                          A00259229  Blackboard Inc.              P0058065    12/15/2021 12/15/2021           $4,650.00   
                          A00200482  Sesac, Inc.                  P0058136    01/05/2022 01/05/2022             $301.00   
                          A00304624  Kurzwell Education, Inc.     P0058144    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $3,000.00     
               01/20/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058213    01/19/2022 01/19/2022              $38.69     
               01/24/2022 A00327623  Jitterbit, Inc.              P0058225    01/20/2022 01/20/2022          $18,750.00     
                          A00327622  Salesforce.org, Inc          P0058224    01/20/2022 01/20/2022          $34,000.00     
               01/25/2022 A00327636  Blackthorn.io, Inc.          P0058237    01/24/2022 01/24/2022          $13,600.00     
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058226    01/20/2022 01/20/2022           $2,125.20     
               01/26/2022 A00308084  Siteimprove, Inc.            P0058239    01/24/2022 01/24/2022           $8,850.24     
                          A00327637  Kennedy & Company            P0058236    01/24/2022 01/24/2022          $36,040.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $126,631.93 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2022 through 31-January-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
MMATTHEWS      01/11/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058172    01/11/2022 01/12/2022             $201.91     
               01/25/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058233    01/24/2022 01/25/2022              $90.48     
               01/26/2022 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0058235    01/24/2022 02/03/2022             $214.47     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $506.86 
MSANCHEZ       01/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058169    01/10/2022 06/30/2022           $1,489.28     
               01/18/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058168    01/10/2022 05/20/2022          $20,500.00     
               01/24/2022 A00327556  Blackhawk Network, Inc.      P0058193    01/13/2022 02/28/2022          $20,023.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,012.28 
MSILVEIRA      01/27/2022 A00327617  USA Shade & Fabric Structure P0058263    01/27/2022 01/27/2022          $23,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,000.00 
MTOFTE         01/06/2022 A00296411  Springshare, LLC             P0058135    01/05/2022 01/05/2022             $567.00   
               01/11/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058170    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $116.82     
               01/18/2022 A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0058205    01/18/2022 01/18/2022             $516.00   
               01/25/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058221    01/20/2022 01/20/2022           $1,146.25     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,346.07 
MWHITE         01/05/2022 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0057987    11/30/2021 11/30/2021           $3,200.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058125    01/04/2022 01/04/2022              $67.48   
                                                                  P0058133    01/05/2022 01/05/2022              $47.56   
               01/09/2022 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0058117    01/04/2022 01/04/2022             $853.16   
               01/10/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058151    01/06/2022 01/06/2022              $25.32   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0058155    01/07/2022 01/07/2022           $1,000.00     
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0058138    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $3,000.00     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0058147    01/06/2022 01/06/2022           $1,267.80     
                          A00327500  Elite Painting & Wallcoverin P0058154    01/07/2022 01/07/2022           $7,875.00     
               01/12/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058183    01/12/2022 01/12/2022          $14,910.52     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0058165    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $750.00     
               01/13/2022 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0058171    01/11/2022 01/11/2022             $124.29   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058134    01/05/2022 01/05/2022             $250.00   
               01/18/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058188    01/13/2022 01/13/2022           $1,500.00     
                                                                  P0058194    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $500.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058191    01/13/2022 01/13/2022           $1,200.00     
               01/20/2022 A00284319  Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga P0058200    01/18/2022 01/18/2022           $7,309.20     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058201    01/18/2022 01/18/2022              $83.66   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058195    01/13/2022 01/13/2022              $33.64   
               01/24/2022 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0058231    01/24/2022 01/24/2022             $442.83     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0058222    01/20/2022 01/20/2022           $2,200.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0058212    01/19/2022 01/19/2022             $150.57     
                          A00327601  Flooring America By Casa Moo P0058211    01/19/2022 01/19/2022          $11,432.60     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2022 through 31-January-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00238497  All-Tech Electronic Systems, P0058228    01/21/2022 01/21/2022             $500.00     
               01/27/2022 A00327500  Elite Painting & Wallcoverin P0058259    01/27/2022 01/27/2022          $98,650.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $157,373.63 
NFIGUEROA      01/11/2022 A00293912  Murphy, Kassidy Rayanne.     P0058163    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $184.00   
               01/13/2022 A00314585  Christianson, Cameron R.     P0058197    01/13/2022 01/13/2022             $183.12   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $367.12 
OWISE          01/03/2022 A00210285  Innovative Educators         P0058089    12/20/2021 12/20/2021           $1,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058090    12/20/2021 12/20/2021             $139.41     
               01/04/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058122    01/04/2022 01/04/2022             $468.68     
                                                                  P0058123    01/04/2022 01/04/2022              $30.03     
               01/11/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058141    01/06/2022 01/06/2022             $190.55     
               01/20/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058216    01/20/2022 01/20/2022              $21.44     
                                                                  P0058217    01/20/2022 01/20/2022              $21.44     
               01/24/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058219    01/20/2022 01/20/2022              $83.19     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058220    01/20/2022 01/20/2022              $69.39     
               01/27/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058258    01/27/2022 01/27/2022             $198.41     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,222.54 
SCRISS         01/11/2022 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0058164    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $657.44   
                          A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0058063    12/15/2021 12/15/2021           $1,500.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,157.44 
TROWDEN        01/04/2022 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0058120    01/04/2022 01/04/2022           $1,500.00     
               01/11/2022 A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0058167    01/10/2022 01/10/2022             $318.53   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,818.53 



West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Februaury 9, 2022

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2021-22 Spring Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Borjon, Brandi PHED 1506, 1721, 2506 $68.57 18-JAN-22/19-MAY-22
b. Medina, Brian ENGR 2000 $68.57 18-JAN-22/19-MAY-22

2. 2021-22 Spring Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Borjon, Brandi Head Women's Golf Coach $68.57 1/10/2022
b. Borjon, Brandi Head Men's Golf Coach $68.57 1/10/2022



West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

February 9, 2022

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Separations

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Tarango, Rosa Substitute Direct Support Coordinator 13A A/N $18.65 1/5/2022
b. Turner, Lindsay DSPS Technician 15A 47.5% $19.35 1/3/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Manriquez, Katie Resignation - Campus Security Officer -- -- -- 1/26/2022



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,370,570 13,226,763 0 9,143,807
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 4,610,114 0 4,254,774

31,169,506 31,235,458 17,836,878 0 13,398,581Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,075,363 5,133,671 0 4,941,692
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,041,949 3,216,783 0 2,825,166
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,208,236 4,206,608 5,001,628
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 484,669 127,330 61,591 295,749
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,510,304 1,807,001 1,495,065 1,208,238
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 179,803 18,041 29,802 131,960
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 394,282 34,293 43,380 316,609
7200 Transfers 340,818 340,818 117,820 9,172 213,825

31,169,506 31,235,425 14,661,547 1,639,010 14,934,868

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending January 31, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78056823 01/11/2022 American Express AMEX - December Charges 19,010.73
78056833 01/11/2022 Burt Electric & Communications Electrical & Data Installation 95,596.00
78056836 01/11/2022 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 21 41,408.57
78056859 01/11/2022 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 24,054.12
78056862 01/11/2022 Pearson Education Textbooks 20,776.97
78056871 01/11/2022 Serban Sound & Communications Serban Sound - Audio Visual Project - COVID 21,021.83
78056878 01/11/2022 Taft College ASO Stickers 16,500.00
78056879 01/11/2022 Taft College ASB General FY 21-22 ASO Sticker Sale Passthrough to ASO Fund 20,730.00
78056879 01/11/2022 Taft College ASB General Reimburse ASO for fall sports 15,151.74
78056891 01/11/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 17,928.75
78056910 01/19/2022 Abtech Systems, Inc. Replacement Servers 12,119.83
78056921 01/19/2022 CDW-G Surface Pros/docking stations with monitors, cable 11,480.53
78056939 01/19/2022 Sehi Computer Products Computers and monitors 10,693.46
78056957 01/19/2022 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2021-22 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 72,196.00
78056964 01/25/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 10,543.75
78056977 01/25/2022 Dentsply Professional Cavitrons 12,876.18
78057011 01/25/2022 The Stage Depot Stage and materials 11,007.86
78057022 01/25/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 17,928.75
78057077 01/28/2022 Ellucian Company L.P. Financial Aid 220,304.00

671,329.07

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of January 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 2022

Jan 31, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 224,372.76

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.84

Total Checking/Savings 224,516.60

Total Current Assets 224,516.60

TOTAL ASSETS 224,516.60

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 28,113.46

ASO General - Operating 118,268.24

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 13,100.96

Best Buddies 4,413.37

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. Class of 2022 1,030.46

D.H. CLUB GENERAL 3,138.52

ECE 3,318.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,671.82

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 989.92

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,393.34

Soccer Club - Womens 2,365.73

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 3,328.87

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 10,062.75

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,494.06

Women's Basketball Club 1,482.41

Total Restricted Funds 224,516.60































































































Travel Period: 1/1/22 - 1/31/22

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
Brixey, Gabrielle Recruiting Tournament Las Vegas, NV 1/14/2022 1/17/2022 342.00$             
White, Jessica Kern County Outreach Bakersfield, CA 1/21/2022 1/21/2022 25.00$               
Bandy, Kanoe NACDA Mid-Winter Meetings Marco Island, FL 1/27/2022 1/31/2022 275.00$             
Abbott, Amar ACCCA Admin 001 Course Virtual 1/25/2022 1/26/2022 200.00$             
McMurray, Brock 2022 SWACC Annual Conference Rancho Mirage, CA 1/22/2022 1/28/2022 -$                  

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2022.02.9 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. 1-12-22 Minutes
	8.B. 1-22-22 Minutes SPECIAL
	9.A. Student Center Change Order No 1
	9.B. Transfer Funds to Capital Outlay
	9.C. 2nd Board Policy Review
	9.D. 2nd Board Policy Revision
	9.E. 1st Board Revision
	10.A. Academic Calendar
	10.B. Nonresident Tuition
	10.C. Residence Hall
	10.D. Notice of Release
	10.E. Strong Workforce
	10.F. Modular Paint Elite Painting
	10.G. Modern Campus Agreement
	10.H. Grasshopper Lawn Mower
	10.I.1. Check Register Report - January
	10.I2.Purchase Order Report - January
	12.A. Academic 2.9.2022
	Sheet1

	12.B. Classified 2.9.2022
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - January
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - January
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - January
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 220131
	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Jan '22
	2021-22 Travel Requests


